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OCTOBER 16, 2013

Collin County: Judge Keith Self
Collin County Community College: Mr. Ralph Hall

Re: Approval of Resale for Account No.: R-0759-000-108A-1, 11574 County

737, Holiday Acres Lot 108A

Princeton ISD has received a bid for the following proprerty that was struck off to Princeton ISD

at the July 1, 2008 Constable’s Tax Sale. The bid is for $8,000.00 from Paul and Donna Koshiol.

We were asked by the attorney that represents Princeton ISD to submit this letter of bid to Collin

County and Collin County CCD.

The amount of property taxes due is $16,950.88 to ALL taxing authorities. The property is

currently appraised at $18,000.00.

If you agree to accept this offer, please sign the attached sheet and return to our office in the

enclosed envelope.

Sincerely,

---C

David McCall
Attorney for Collin County!
and Collin County CCD

DMIcm



PRIVATE BID ON

PLEASE SIGN IF AGREED AND HAVE A WITNESS SIGN.

AGREED WITNESS

TAXING ENTITY:

TITLE:



David Crawford

From: P Koshiol [p.koshiolgmaiLcom]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:59 PM
To: dcrawford@pbfcm.com
Subject: - Re: 45’ x 154’ LotA in Princetori,Tx that the Plnnceton School District owns

Hello David This is Paul and Donna koshiol, we have talk on the phone before about the lot
that Princeton School District owns, We would like to put a Purchase bid on the property.
lot A ,size is 45’ x 154’ , Property ID# 1151844, Geo# R-0759-000-108A, Address of : 11574
County Road 737 Princeton,Tx 75407, County of Collin County,Tx. in the amount of $8,000
Total. PLease at your earliest convenience let us know that you did get this email. Thank You
Paul Koshiol 903-267-2763 or Donna Koshiol 903-267-2764=
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